LYNDON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021, 5:30 P.M.
REGULAR MEETING / BZA HEARING

Roll Call/Members Present: Commission Chairperson; Charna Williams; member; Peggy Clark (5:39p),
member; D.J. Manning, and Zoning Administrator; Travis Brown.

Also, Present: Planning & Zoning Secretary; Amanda Croucher.

Others Present: Eric Haas, Charles Hanna, Sharon Hanna, Zacharia Hanna, Levi Garber, Letitia Garber, Larry
Wedermyer, Dan Mathias, and Grant Miller.

At 5:40pm, Commission Chairperson Williams called the meeting to order. The commission met in regular
session with BZA Public Hearing for Zoning Appeal of Administrative Decision case No. 20-38ZA.

Regular Meeting:
Secretary Minutes for January 11, 2021 were reviewed. Motion was made by Manning to approve minutes
as read; and seconded by Clark. Motion carried.

BZA Public Hearing:

Williams read aloud the BZA authority and limitations. Williams stated that the Hearing procedure as
follows; Appellant Request/Argument - 10 minutes; Public Comment — 5 minutes per person; Appellant
Rebuttal - 2 minutes. Discussion closed to all public comments. BZA will make decision.

Case No. 20-38ZA Zoning Appeal of Administrative Decision from Eric Haas; 1118 Ash Ct. Lyndon, KS
Members were asked if they had any outside contact regarding the case; Clark-no, Manning-no, Williams-
no. Members were asked if there was a conflict of interest in this case; Clark-no, Manning-no, Williams-no.

Appellant Request/Argument:

Eric Haas was allowed 10 minutes to present arguments to board members.

-Haas asked the question; according to the revised site plan, where did they (Mr. Garber) come up with the
49.16 ft referring to the measurement of frontage on lot 16 Ash Ct. Haas has made contact with the county
and they have no record of changes.

-Haas also questioned the “property lines/easements” on the revised site plan; stating that they were
dipping into his easement.

-Williams asked Mr. Haas if he has had his property surveyed and filed the survey with the county. Haas
responded that he had not. Haas stated that he had a surveyor in mind and indicated that surveying his
property would be the next step.

-Williams stated that she could not answer the radius question regarding the lot frontage and called upon
Levi Garber to explain where the numbers came from referring to the 49.16 ft frontage measurement.
Mr. Garber stated that the radius curve numbers came off the plat maps. Mr. Garber was able to show Mr.
Haas with a map that the 49.16 ft had been taken from lot 17 and added to lot 16.

-Mr. Garber also stated that the corner (NE corner of the house) is approximately 14 ft from property line;
commenting that Lyndon’s city regulations require only 8 ft side yards.

-Williams asked Mr. Garber if he had his property surveyed and is it filed with the county. Mr. Garber
responded that all property has been surveyed, but has not been filed. Williams reiterated that it is not a
legal survey until it is filed with the county.



Lyndon Planning Commission
February 1, 2021 Hearing/Minutes
Page 2 of 3

-Williams asked Mr. Haas if his questions had been answered. Haas responded yes. Williams stated that
with his (Mr. Garber’s) changes, he does have the frontage according to the amended site plan.

Public Comments:

-Letitia Garber commented to the Board that she could not find and specific regulations regarding cul-de-
sac frontages. Williams responded that the frontages are not enforced on cul-de-sacs because it is hard to
get 70 ft. frontage. Mrs. Garber suggested that the City look into adopting frontage requirements for cul-
de-sacs.

-Brown commented that Haas’ lot was approved by a previous Zoning Administrator as an irregular lot with
less than 70 ft. and that the square footage requirement was met. Brown stated that he has researched
other city’s regs on cul-de-sacs and frontages.

-Charles Hanna states that he too questioned the inside measurements (frontage) and refers to a plat
obtained from the county. Hanna digresses and references Eric Haas’ letter and the lot not having two
parking spaces. Williams interrupts and inquires to what letter Mr. Hanna is referring to. The Board
members do not have a copy of the letter in the appeal. Hanna presents a letter dated Nov. 30" signed by
Eric Haas and is under the impression that it was submitted with the appeal. Williams confirmed with the
Secretary that this letter was not submitted with the original appeal and was disregarded as it was not a
subject of the appeal.

-Brown provided clarification to Mr. Hanna on the arc radius measurements on a plat copy map.

-Hanna then raised the question on the frontage/legality of the lot. Hanna revisited permits and hearings
creating a timeline of events. In summary, Hanna stated that there is no tool for the Zoning Commission
to make sure that lot changes on deeds will happen. Hanna recommends making the lots legal before
selling and before permits are issued. Williams commented that there has been discussion at the city level
on surveying lots before they can be sold. No action was taken.

Rebuttal:

Letitia Garber states that the lot is a full legal lot as far as the city standards go, and it was approved by the
city. Mr. & Mrs. Garber have given their word and intend to split the lots as amended on the permits when
they are sold.

Levi Garber made a closing statement that the board could approve this lot like the already approved
irregular lots on Ash Ct. with less than 70 ft. frontage. Mr. Garber would prefer that the board approves
the lot prior to revisions, as an irregular lot, but will accept proposed frontage revisions if that is what it
takes for approval. Both Mr. and Mrs. Garber requests to the board that there be written regulations added
to the books for cul-de-sacs to avoid conflict in future projects. Garber feels that this request is silly and
would like to move on.

Additional Public Comment:

-Sharon Hanna requests that Mr. and Mrs. Garber reconsider building the second duplex on lot 18.
-Williams reiterated that building has already been discussed and approved and is not a part of the Board
of Zoning Appeals hearing tonight.

Discussion closed to public comment.

In reference to the parking for lot #18, Williams asked Levi Garber which of the two options he preferred.
Garber responded the straight parking spaces vs. the angled. Hanna inquired about the two options and
commented that “it won't fit”. Mr. Hanna also inquired about curbing and Williams stated that the City is

not requiring curbing. Hanna argued and stated that he would take it to the lawyers.

Levi Garber inquired about the City’s attorney.



Lyndon Planning Commission
February 1, 2021 Hearing/Minutes
Page 3 of 3

Motion was made by Manning to close meeting; seconded by Clark. The appeals hearing ended. Those in
attendance exited on own accord.

Decision: Williams would entertain a motion to take the appeal under advisement, enforce the cease and
assist order, or dismiss the cease and assist order. Motion was made by Manning to dismiss the appeal
because Mr. & Mrs. Garber have filed revisions that now meet the requirements; seconded by Clark.
Motion carried.

Motion was made by Clark to adjourn meeting; seconded by Manning. Motion carried.

Next Regular Meeting and BZA Hearing will be March 1st, 2021 at 5:30pm, at Lyndon Community Center.
Respectfully submitted,

Owamdo avehy

Amanda Croucher
City Treasurer/Secretary

Passed by the Planning and Zoning Commission on MQY’ l St— ,2021.




